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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. (02 s. 2024

To: All SDO Personnel
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: March 7, 2024

Subject: SDO CELEBRATION OF NATONAL WOMEN’S MONTH WITH THE
SUB-THEME “LIPUNANG PATAS SA BAGONG PILIPINAS: HUSAY
NG KABABAITHAN, PATUTUNAYAN”

1. The Schools Division Office Dagupan City joins the nation in celebrating the
2024 National Women’s Month (NWM) with the sub-theme “Lipunang Patas
sa Bagong Pilipinas: Husay ng Kababaihan, Patutunayan”.

2. Anent this, all SDO personnel are enjoined to actively participate in the
Division Celebration of National Women’s Month to be held on March 19,
2024, at 8:00 a.m. at the Division Training Center.

3. Participants are requested to register through the link
https: / /tinyurl.com/SDODCWomensMonth2024. Further, all are requested
to wear their purple shirts every Friday during the month of March dubbed
#PurpleFriday to help raise awareness on the observance of NWM.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.

. BANZON, CESO V
ivision .':Superintendent
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